



Long Term Financial Plan Report

Strathfield Council

November 2022



Document status

Job #	Version	Written	Reviewed	Approved	Report Date
7659	1.0	F.Plesman	G.Smith		November 2022

© Morrison Low

Except for all client data and factual information contained herein, this document is the copyright of Morrison Low. All or any part of it may only be used, copied or reproduced for the purpose for which it was originally intended, except where the prior permission to do otherwise has been sought from and granted by Morrison Low. Prospective users are invited to make enquiries of Morrison Low concerning using all or part of this copyright document for purposes other than that for which it was intended.



i

Contents

1	Exe	ecutive Summary	3
	1.1	Who We Are	3
	1.2	What Are the Challenges We Face	3
	1.3	What we know	3
	1.4	What are our scenarios	4
	1.5	What is the proposed approach	5
2	Int	roduction	6
	2.1	Our Future 2035	7
	2.2	Purpose of the LTFP	7
	2.3	Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP)	7
3	Loi	ng Term Financial Sustainability	8
	3.1	How do we define long term financial sustainability	8
	3.2	How financially sustainable is council currently	8
4	Fin	ancial Management in Council	9
	4.1	Regulatory environment	9
	4.2	Financial environment – rate pegging	10
	4.3	Financial environment – the state of Council's finances	10
	4.4	Financial environment – balancing the budget	10
	4.5	Financial management principles	11
	4.6	Rating income strategy	11
	4.7	Domestic Waste Management Charges	15
	4.8	Investment principles	15
	4.9	Loan borrowings	16
	4.10	Cash reserves and restrictions	16
	4.11	Developer contributions	16
	4.12	Discretionary and regulatory fees and charges	17
	4.13	Disposal of Council assets policy	17
	4.14	Asset management	17
	4.15	Workforce Plan	18
	4.16	Long Term Financial Plan Assumptions	18
	4.1	6.1 Population forecasts	19
	4.1	6.2 Inflation	19

	4.1	.6.3	Interest rate movements	19
	4.1	.6.4	Revenue and expenditure assumptions	19
	4.1	.6.5	Improvements	20
5	Sc	enaric	a 1 – Base Case Business as Usual	21
	5.1	Intro	duction	21
	5.2	Com	ponents included in scenario	21
	5.3	Susta	ainability assessment	22
	5.4	Sens	itivity analysis	22
6	Sc	enaric	o 2 – Long Term Sustainability	23
	6.1	Intro	oduction	23
	6.2	Com	ponents included in this scenario	23
	6.3	Susta	ainability assessment	23
	6.4	Sens	itivity analysis	25
7	Lo	ng-ter	m financial sustainability	25
	7.1	Conc	clusion	25
8	Fir	nancia	l Statements	25
	8.1	Scen	ario one - Base Case	26
	8.1	1	Consolidated Position	26
	8.1	2	General Fund Position	30
	8.2	Scen	ario two – Long Term Sustainability	34
	8.2	2.1	Consolidated Position	34
	8.2	2.2	General Fund Position	38

Tables

Table 1 Proposed four year SRV	5
Table 2 2021/22 Performance Indicators	8
Table 3 Proposed Minimum rates	12
Table 4 Proposed one year SRV option	13
Table 5 Proposed four year SRV option	13
Table 6 Proposed One Year SRV ratepayer impact	14
Table 7 Proposed Four Year SRV ratepayer impact	14
Table 8 Asset values and annual depreciation as at 30 June 2022	18
Table 9 Inflation	19
Table 10 Revenue and expenditure assumptions for all scenarios	20



1 Executive Summary

1.1 Who We Are

The Strathfield local government area is in the Inner West of Sydney about 10.5km from the Sydney CBD and halfway between Parramatta and the centre of Sydney.

The original people of Strathfield were the Wangal Aboriginal people who lived alongside the Parramatta River for at least 20,000 years. The Wangal people were among the first to encounter British settlers in 1788.

Strathfield is a very diverse local government area. Profile ID forecast population to increase from 45,930 in 20/21 to 48,649 in 2026/27. With 0.4% of the population identifying as Aboriginal; 11.7% of the population identify their country of origin as India, 9.8% China, 6.8% Nepal, 5.3% Korea, 2.7% from Sri Lanka and 36.2% born in Australia.

1.2 What Are the Challenges We Face

All councils are required to complete a Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP) as part of the Resourcing Strategy that informs the Delivery Program. Financial planning supports the delivery and realisation of Council's vision, as set out in the Community Strategic Plan, while ensuring Council's continued financial sustainability. The Long Term Financial Plan addresses challenging questions:

- How financially resilient are we?
- Can we afford what the community is asking for?
- What are the opportunities for new revenue and economic growth?
- How to phase delivery of strategic initiatives over time?

In the 5 years to 2020/21, the average operating performance ratio of NSW councils has steadily declined from 9.8% in 2016/17, to -1.5% in 2020/21. Councils have been faced with a range of natural disasters, COVID 19 and more recently low unemployment and a high inflationary economic environment. The high level of inflation is impacting the cost of wages, materials and contracts that Council purchases to deliver services. The cost to maintain, repair, replace or improve community assets and infrastructure has dramatically risen. Projected wages growth and increased regulatory demands on local government means that Council can no longer keep expenditure contained within the levels forecasted in the LTFP without significant impact on service delivery to the community.

1.3 What we know

Strathfield Council's ('Council') operates a General Fund and Domestic waste business. The General Fund financial position is unsustainable at the current levels of expenditure and income due to a range of issues. These include the long term impacts of rate capping with rates income capped and expenses uncapped driven by economic conditions: The annual inflation rate in Australia climbed from 6.1% to 7.3% in the third quarter of 2022, above market forecasts of 7.0%. In a July 2022 statement on the economy, Federal Treasurer Jim Chalmers said that "*inflation had already reached 6.1 per cent in June 2022 and was forecast to peak at 7.75% in the December quarter 2022*".



Cost shifting from state government to local government, such as Internal Audit and Risk committee obligations and the emergency service levy, and more recently grant-funded construction of new assets, impose additional operating costs on councils.

These coupled with previous Councils' decisions on assets, services and rating options in the best interests of their communities, and legislative restrictions/changes, have gradually led to declining financial sustainability. This is a problem which Council must now address.

Council's consolidated operating results for 2019/20, 2020/21 and 2021/22 have been deficits of \$1.3m, \$5.5m and \$5.9m respectively. For 2021/22 General Fund estimated operating deficit was \$6.286m.

Council has made efforts to address the operating deficit position with a comprehensive organisational review of services and operations. This work identified significant savings that have been implemented along with a further \$1.3m savings a year. Council also recognised the need to transfer a portion of Domestic Waste Management (DWM) income of \$4.0m to the General Fund.

As part of this review Council also undertook asset data collection and analysis to validate the current condition of assets. Unfortunately, the asset condition has worsened since 2019 with the backlog ratio increasing from 0.25% to 4.21%. The backlog ratio is the cost to bring all assets to a satisfactory condition as a proportion of the total asset value. The Office of Local Government has set a benchmark for this ratio at less than 2%. This means Council needs to spend more on renewing its assets. Council is planning to spend around \$11.8m per year to reduce the backlog to 3.1% over the next 10 years and improve the safety and condition of assets.

While these changes will lead to an improvement in sustainability, alone they will not be sufficient for Council to be financially sustainable. In simple terms, Council is not collecting enough money each year to adequately cover the increasing cost of normal operations and maintain community infrastructure. Council's revised business as usual 2022-2033 Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP) forecasts year on year operating deficits to 2033. The LTFP analysis forecasts:

- An average operating general fund deficit for a 10 year forecast period of \$12.4 million pa
- The current General Fund Base Case has insufficient money to maintain current service levels and asset renewals
- A negative cash position by 2027
- Under funding for expected growth and expanded services.

1.4 What are our scenarios

Council has considered two scenarios as part of completing the revised Resourcing Strategy and Long Term Financial Plan 2023-2033:

Scenario 1 – Business as usual

Continue providing a level of service within the existing budget allocation, including:

- Continuing with infrastructure and asset maintenance improvement
- Implementing the savings identified in Council's Improvement Program
- Transferring a portion of Domestic Waste Management (DWM) income to the General Fund.



This scenario results in annual operating deficits for the 10 year forecast period. In effect, this scenario is not a sustainable option as it requires a reduction in service delivery to generate a break-even operating position.

Scenario 2 – Long term sustainability

To achieve long term sustainability requires a combination of improvement savings identified in Council's Improvement Program, transfer of a portion of Domestic Waste Management (DWM) income to the General Fund, increased renewal spend and a Special Rate Variation (SRV). This will enable Council to deliver current services, improve asset condition and have adequate resources to become operational and financially sustainable over the longer-term. This scenario addresses Council's ongoing core deficits in the General Fund and its cash position, ensuring Council is more resilient and responsive to shocks and unexpected events in the future.

1.5 What is the proposed approach

Council proposes to implement Scenario 2 – Long Term Financial Sustainability in order to implement the Delivery Program 2022-2026. Under this scenario the following actions will need to be taken:

- Implement the recommendations from Council's Organisation Service Review and Improvement Program. These improvements will reduce the size of the funding shortfall with the initial net benefit of some \$1.3 million in 2023/24 increasing to an estimated \$2.5 million by 2033.
- Improve the equity of the current rating structure through the following actions:
 - Transfer \$4 million of Council's Domestic Waste Management (DWM) revenue into general revenue. This will see the current waste charge of \$795 reduce by \$245 to \$550 for 2023/24, if approved.
 - Introduce business rate subcategories for industrial areas and the Strathfield CBD.
- Improve the safety and condition of Council assets through the allocation of \$11.8 million per year for the asset renewal program.
- Apply to the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal for:
 - a permanent continuing special rate increase, two options one or four years; and
 - replace Council's Base Rate structure with a Minimum Rates structure. The minimum rate of \$1,200 would be introduced incrementally over a four year period.

Councils preferred option is a four year SRV as detailed in the following table.

Table 1 Proposed four year SRV

	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	Compound
Forecast rate peg	3.7%	3.0%	2.5%	2.5%	12.2%
Domestic waste transfer	20.3%	n/a	n/a	n/a	20.3%
Option 2: Multi-year SRV (excluding domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	10.0%	5.0%	15.0%	15.0%	52.7%
Option 2: Multi-year SRV (total including domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	34.0%	8.0%	17.5%	17.5%	99.8%



In order to fast-track its asset renewal program, Council plans to supplement the SRV by borrowing up to \$42 million. This will enable Council to get on top of its asset backlog faster and ensure assets are fit for purpose for community use.

A key outcome of this financial strategy is to improve Council's financial sustainability, in terms of operating result and cash position, fit for purpose assets, productivity and efficiency process gains, and a more equitable rating structure.

2 Introduction

The NSW Local Government Act requires councils to have:

- a Community Strategic Plan (of at least ten years)
- a Delivery Program (four years)
- an Operational Plan (one year)
- a Resourcing Strategy containing:
 - Long-Term Financial Plan (LTFP, 10 years)
 - Workforce Management Plan
 - Asset Management Strategy.

The Resourcing Strategy details how Council will provide the financial, human and infrastructure resources needed to achieve the objectives of the Community Strategic Plan and Delivery Program. The Delivery Program sets out the activities that Council will undertake in this term of Council to meet the community aspirations detailed in the Community Strategic Plan. The Operational Plan incorporates all the actions Council will undertake in the financial year, includes an overview of the responsible Council business unit, and details how the delivery of these actions will be measured.

Six-monthly reports will be prepared by Council to measure its performance against targets set out in the Delivery Program. This report will focus on the outcomes of the strategies implemented by the Community Strategic Plan.

The Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP) spans ten years from 2022-2023 to 2032-2033, providing a consolidated and General Fund position, being the funding for the 2022-2023 Operational Plan and 2022-2026 Delivery Program.

The LTFP must be for a minimum of ten years and include the following:

- the planning assumptions used to develop the plan
- projected income and expenditure statement, Balance Sheet and cash-flow statement
- sensitivity analysis and testing
- financial modelling for different scenarios
- methods of monitoring financial performance.

The LTFP forecasts must be updated annually, together with preparation of the Operational Plan. On adoption of a revised Community Strategic Plan and new Delivery Program every four years, a detailed review of the LTFP should be undertaken.



2.1 Our Future 2035

The 'Strathfield 2035' Community Strategic plan was developed in consultation with the community. It focuses on five themes that were identified by the community as important to the future of Strathfield. The five themes are:

- 1. connectivity
- 2. community wellbeing
- 3. celebrating culture and place
- 4. liveable neighbourhoods
- 5. responsible leadership.

Strathfield 2035 was informed by assessing the many challenges facing the Strathfield Local Government Area (LGA). There have been many changes in regional and local plans in response to the NSW Government's targets for increasing population and housing. Some of the major challenges for the Strathfield LGA include population and housing growth, changing environment and climate change, transport and the social cohesiveness of an increasingly diverse community.

The draft Community Strategic Plan was placed on public exhibition from 5 May to 2 June 2022 and adopted by Council on 7 June 2022.

2.2 Purpose of the LTFP

The LTFP acts as a tool for Council and the community to use in deciding what resources Council needs to apply to deliver on the outcomes contained in *Strathfield 2035*, through its Delivery Program. The LTFP seeks to answer the following questions:

- Can we survive the financial pressures of the future?
- What are the opportunities for future income and economic growth?
- Can we afford what the community wants?
- How can we go about achieving these outcomes?

This plan will model the financial implications of the *Strathfield 2035* strategies, along with the ability to maintain existing facilities and infrastructure based on a range of assumptions and within any known constraints.

2.3 Long Term Financial Plan (LTFP)

Council has a long term financial forecasting model. This provides a budgetary projection (from a profit and loss perspective) for a ten year period for a Consolidated and General Position. The model was used to prepare this LTFP and will be reviewed on an annual basis.

The model has been informed by updated asset management planning documents and the Workforce Management Plan and by a range of assumptions based on the best available data to guide forward projections. This forms the basis for the ten year projections presented in this LTFP.

This LTFP has been reviewed and updated to align with the updated four year Delivery Program 2022-2026 for Strathfield Council.



3 Long Term Financial Sustainability

3.1 How do we define long term financial sustainability

A financially sustainable council is one that can fund ongoing service delivery and renew and replace assets without imposing excessive debt or rate increases on future generations. This definition has been translated into four key financial sustainability principles:

- Council must achieve a **fully funded operating position** reflecting that it collects enough revenue to fund operational expenditure, repayment of debt and depreciation.
- Council must **maintain sufficient cash reserves** to ensure it can meet its short term working capital requirements.
- Council must have a **fully funded capital program**, where the source of funding is identified and secured for both capital renewal and new capital works.
- Council must **maintain its asset base**, by renewing identified ageing infrastructure, and ensuring cash reserves are set aside for those works yet to be identified.

3.2 How financially sustainable is council currently

The most recent Audited Consolidated Financial Statements, as at 30 June 2022, resulted in a \$5.921m operating deficit which excludes capital income. The General Fund estimated operating deficit was \$6.286m

The following performance indicators reported in the Annual Statements as at 30 June 2022 measure Council's broader financial performance and position. These indicators have been used to review Council's LTFP forecasts as part of assessing the long term financial health of the organisation and its capacity to fund the delivery program.

Ratio	Calculation	What is being measured	Benchmark	2021/22 actual ratio
Operating performance ratio	Total operating revenue less revenue for capital purposes less total operating expenditure	Is the council sustainable in terms of its operating result?	>0%	-8.4%
Own source operating revenue	Total continuing operating revenue excluding all grants and contributions divided by Total continuing operating revenue inclusive of all grants and contributions.	The 'own source operating revenue ratio' measures a council's fiscal flexibility and the degree to which it relies on external funding sources such as operating grants and contributions	>60%	81%
Unrestricted current ratio	Current assets less external restrictions divided by current liabilities	How much unrestricted current assets are available	>1.5	3.0

Table 2 2021/22 Performance Indicators



Ratio	Calculation	What is being measured	Benchmark	2021/22 actual ratio
		to cover current liabilities		
Cash expense cover ratio	Current year's cash and cash equivalents plus term deposits divided by monthly payments from cash flow operating and financing activities	How many months' worth of cash is at hand to cover monthly payments	>3 months	13.7
Debt service cover ratio	Operating result before capital excluding interest and depreciating/impairment/amortisation divided by principal repayments plus borrowing costs	Whether there is sufficient funds to cover debt servicing obligations	>2x	0.0
Asset renewal ratio (buildings and infrastructure)	Asset renewal expenditure divided by depreciation	Is asset renewal expenditure sufficient to maintain assets in the long term?	>=100%	70.2%
Infrastructure backlog ratio	Estimated cost to bring assets to satisfactory condition divided by net carrying amount of infrastructure assets	Measures ratio of renewal backlog against net carrying value of assets and reflects success of strategy to invest in asset renewals	<2%	4.21%
Asset maintenance ratio	Actual maintenance costs divided by required maintenance costs	Measures the level of maintenance required to maintain current assets	>100%	126.1%

4 Financial Management in Council

4.1 Regulatory environment

Council operates in a highly regulated environment driven by legislation and state strategies such as:

- Local Government Act 1993
 - The Act defines the scope and boundaries of Council's role and the way it must conduct its business.
- NSW Preimer's Priorities
 - Which provides direction for NSW and defines the overarching goals and outcomes that the NSW Government has set for the state and which should shape public policy.
- A Metropolis of Three Cities the Greater Sydney Region Plan
 - The plan sets out a long-term future for the Sydney Metropolitan Region, aligning land use, transport and infrastructure planning to reshape Greater Sydney as three unique but connected cities.



4.2 Financial environment – rate pegging

Council's ability to align rating revenues with the increased cost of providing local government services has been restrained by rate pegging since the 1970's, a legislative instrument whereby the maximum increase in rating revenues is set by IPART NSW.

IPART has set the 2023/24 base rate peg for NSW councils at **3.7%**. There is also an allowance for the level of population growth, meaning some councils will have rate pegs of up to 6.8% pa, with Strathfield being 0% for 2023/24.

4.3 Financial environment – the state of Council's finances

Council's consolidated operating results for 2019/20, 2020/21 and 2021/22 have been deficits of \$1.3m, \$5.5m and \$5.9m respectively.

As at 30 June 2022, Council had no external borrowings and cash reserves of \$43.7 million. Total carrying value of infrastructure and land assets was \$514.4 million, while the total liabilities were only \$28.2 million.

Most of the key financial ratios outlined in Table 2 are within industry benchmarks, however Council is below the benchmark for the operating performance, asset renewal and backlog ratios. These are the most critical ratios and will need to be addressed as part of becoming a sustainable council.

Council has a sound base and an ability to borrow for key infrastructure if required. The fundamental issue faced by Strathfield and other NSW councils is the restriction on the rate at which revenue can be increased. While Council is able to borrow to fund new works and asset renewal backlog, it is only able to increase revenues to service the additional debt or increase services to community by applying for an SRV.

Council also faces a fundamental imbalance between its annual operating revenues and the annual operating costs, inclusive of depreciation. This imbalance is projected to grow over the term of this LTFP.

4.4 Financial environment – balancing the budget

A combination of the improvement savings and a transfer of DWM income is not sufficient for Council to become financially sustainable over the longer term as it does not fully address the ongoing core deficits in the General Fund.

Factors impacting budget management include employee costs, inflation, cost shifting, growth in regulatory and compliance requirements and impacts from climate change. Utilities including electricity, street lighting and water/sewerage have been increased primarily by CPI. Where previously approved by Council, other items of expenditure in this category, including contributions to other level of governments and authorities and sporting groups, have been indexed annually by the Local Government Cost Index (LGCI).

Employee costs are a significant area of expenditure each year, with approximately 197 full-time equivalent staff. The staff establishment is 204 positions. This LTFP has factored in known and predicted award increases and continued increased superannuation contributions, the impact of Worker's Compensation, employee leave entitlements and staff progressing through the salary system.

Council's Community Strategic Plan and Delivery Program identifies several actions to deliver community aspirations that will enhance the liveability of the Strathfield LGA.

Population growth also has a significant influence on the funding of additional services and asset provision.



Council does not have the revenue to service this population growth and the associated demands on Council assets and services.

Some initiatives are funded by state and federal government grants; however, these grants do not include the ongoing renewal, operation and maintenance costs which will need to be met by council and are included in the LTFP.

4.5 Financial management principles

The updated 2023-33 LTFP, is underpinned by the following principles:

- Council must achieve a **fully funded operating position** reflecting that it collects enough revenue to fund operational expenditure, repayment of debt and depreciation.
- Council must **maintain sufficient cash reserves** to ensure it can meet its short-term working capital requirements.
- Council must have a **fully funded capital program**, where the source of funding is identified and secured for both capital renewal and new capital works.
- Council must **maintain its asset base**, by renewing identified ageing infrastructure, and ensuring cash reserves are set aside for those works yet to be identified.

Councils' objectives for a sustainable council are:

- to maintain its existing service levels to residents.
- to ensure community assets are fit for purpose with a timely asset renewal program.
- to continually look for ways to structurally realign resources and/or increase income and efficiency opportunities.
- to achieve financial capacity to fund recurrent operations, asset renewals and unexpected events.

In conjunction with these principles and objectives, Council's LTFP is guided by several policies and strategies that are outlined below.

4.6 Rating income strategy

Rating income is generated by a levy on properties within the council area in order to provide local government services. Council continually reviews its rating structure to ensure it is fair, equitable, simple and efficient, where each rating category and property will contribute to the rate levy according to the demands placed on Council's limited resources.

With rate capping, almost all NSW councils will be faced with having to apply for a special rate variation at some point. Councils go through cycles of SRVs, largely for the reasons set out earlier in this paper.

There are two types of SRVs:

- a temporary SRV for a fixed amount over a fixed period of time
- a permanent SRV for a fixed amount over a fixed period that remains in the rate base.



When a temporary SRV expires, rates return to the original level at the conclusion of the approval period and are usually approved to fund specific one-off projects like infrastructure renewal or reducing the infrastructure backlog. Strathfield Council's financial challenges are more general, and a temporary SRV would not solve the problem.

Permanent SRVs can be for a single year or every year for an approved period.

Council must apply to IPART for approval to increase rates through an SRV. Before doing so, Council must demonstrate that it has engaged the community about the possibility of an SRV and consider its views. IPART will also seek community feedback.

Council has reviewed its rating structure and is proposing to introduce a minimum structure and include business subcategories for industrial areas and Strathfield CBD. The purpose of the revised structure is to ensure over the longer term that all rate categories pay a fair and equitable share of rates.

The minimum rate will be the same for all rating categories starting at \$900 in 2023/24 and increasing to \$1,200 by 2026/2027 as shown in the table below. The rate peg increase will not be applied during this transition period.

Table 3 Proposed Minimum rates

Year	Minimum Rate
2023-2024	\$900
2024-2025	\$1000
2025-2026	\$1100
2026-2027	\$1200

Council's proposed rates structure is:

- Ordinary residential rate
 - Minimum amount per separate residential parcel of land for 2023/24 being \$900.
- Ordinary business general rate
 - Minimum amount per separate business parcel of land for 2023/24 being \$900.
- Business Industrial South
 - Minimum amount per separate business parcel of land for 2023/24 being \$900.
- Business Industrial North
 - Minimum amount per separate business parcel of land for 2023/24 being \$900.
- Business Strathfield CDB
 - Minimum amount per separate business parcel of land for 2023/24 being \$900.
- Stormwater Management Service Charge for residential and business is \$25.00.

Council's rates base for the current year 2022/23 is \$19.9m, comprised of:

- Residential rates with a yield of \$14.0m.
- Business rates with a yield of \$5.9m



In preparing this LTFP, Council has included two SRV options – a one year and four years as detailed in the following tables. Councils preferred option is the four year SRV and regardless of the option, the domestic waste transfer that represents a 20.3% SRV increase is included in the first year.

Table 4 Proposed one year SRV option

	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	Compound
Forecast rate peg	3.7%	3.0%	2.5%	2.5%	12.2%
Domestic waste transfer	20.3%	n/a	n/a	n/a	20.3%
Option 1: Single year SRV (excluding domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	50.0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	50.0%
Option 1: Single year SRV (total including domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	74%	n/a	n/a	n/a	74.0% (88.3% if years 2-4 rate pegs are included)

Table 5 Proposed four year SRV option

	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	Compound
Forecast rate peg	3.7%	3.0%	2.5%	2.5%	12.2%
Domestic waste transfer	20.3%	n/a	n/a	n/a	20.3%
Option 2: Multi-year SRV (excluding domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	10.0%	5.0%	15.0%	15.0%	52.7%
Option 2: Multi-year SRV (total including domestic waste transfer and rate peg)	34.0%	8.0%	17.5%	17.5%	99.8%

In the first year of the proposed SRV's, Council intends to allocate all the DWM transfers, 20.3% to the residential rate category, and for Council's preferred four year option, 10% SRV to the business categories and subcategories. For years two to four, the proposed SRV will be distributed evenly across the rating categories.

The following tables summarise the rate increases under the one and four year options for the average ratepayer for each of the rating categories, based on the SRV allocation detailed immediately above. It should be noted that the periodic land re-valuation currently being undertaken by the Valuer General will not impact the overall value of rates Council may generate.



Table 6 Proposed One Year SRV ratepayer impact

RESIDENTIAL		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/ Ave Increases
Average rates	Annual	845	1,541	1,597	1,647	1,700	854
Average rates	Annual increase		696	55	50	53	214
Average rates	Weekly increase		13.35	1.06	0.96	1.01	4.10
Add DWM charge	DWM	795	550	550	550	550	(245)
Average rates incl DWM	Annual	1,640	2,091	2,147	2,197	2,250	609
Average rates incl DWM	Annual increase		451	55	50	53	152
Average rates incl DWM	Weekly increase		8.65	1.06	0.96	1.01	2.92
BUSINESS (ALL)		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/ Ave Increases
Average rates	Annual	4,116	6,359	6,550	6,713	6,881	2,765
Average rates	Annual increase		2,243	191	164	168	691
Average rates	Weekly increase		43.02	3.66	3.14	3.22	13.26

Table 7 Proposed Four Year SRV ratepayer impact

RESIDENTIAL		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/ Ave Increases
Average rates	Annual Rates	845	1,119	1,218	1,443	1,708	863
	Annual increase		273	99	225	266	216
	Weekly increase		5.24	1.90	4.31	5.10	4.14
	Add DWM current charge	795	550	550	550	550	(245)
	Annual Rates (with DWM)	1,640	1,669	1,768	1,993	2,258	618
	Annual increase (with DWM)		28	99	225	266	155
	Weekly increase (With DWM)		0.54	1.90	4.31	5.10	2.97
Minimum	Minimum rates	584	900	1000	1100	1200	616
rates (70% of Ratepayers)	Annual increase		316	100	100	100	154
Natepayers)	Weekly increase		6.08	1.92	1.92	1.92	2.96
	Add DWM current charge	795	550	550	550	550	-245



RESIDENTIAL		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/ Ave Increases
	Minimum Rates (with DWM)	1379	1450	1550	1650	1750	371
	Annual increase (with DWM)		71	100	100	100	93
	Weekly increase (With DWM)		1.36	1.92	1.92	1.92	1.78
BUSINESS (ALL)		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/Ave Increases
Average rates	Annual Rates	4,116	5,683	6,138	7,212	8,474	4,358
Average rates	Annual increase		1,567	455	1,074	1,262	1,090
Average rates	Weekly increase		30.05	8.73	20.60	24.20	20.90
BUSINESS (INDUSTRIAL)		Current 2022/23	Proposed 2023/24	Proposed 2024/25	Proposed 2025/26	Proposed 2026/27	Total/Ave Increases
	Annual	3,910	6,327.08	6,833.25	8,029.07	9,434.16	5,524.44
	Annual increase		2,417.37	506.17	1,195.82	1,405.09	1,381.11
	Weekly increase		46.36	9.71	22.93	26.95	26.49

4.7 Domestic Waste Management Charges

Council charges a Domestic Waste Management charge to owners of rateable properties. This covers the cost of general garbage, recycling and household clean-up and includes the full cost of administration, service provision, state government charges and tipping fees.

Council has reviewed the Domestic Waste Management (DWM) charges which are currently \$795 per household. The annual domestic waste charge is included with the annual rates bill. Council intends to restructure the waste charge and transfer \$4 million of the waste income into general revenue. This will not reduce waste services provided to the community. To transfer these funds, Council will need to vary rates by 20.3%; however, this will be offset for the majority of ratepayers by a reduction of \$245 from the waste charge for 2023/24, if approved, will be \$550.

4.8 Investment principles

All council investment must comply with Council's Investment Policy objectives and strategies.

Council's policy objectives are:

- to ensure the security of Council funds by adopting appropriate credit risk and diversification limits
- to ensure that Council's investments comply with legislative guidelines
- to maximise earnings subject to those limits, Council's liquidity requirements and its investment time horizon.

Council's strategies in relation to its investments are:



- to meet Council's cash flow expectations
- to maximise the returns of Council's investments within Investment Policy constraints and otherwise acceptable risk tolerances
- to set medium/long term strategic asset allocations for the investment portfolio
- to identify the most appropriate funds/investments for the investment portfolio
- to be able to measure the performance of individual investment relative to appropriate benchmarks
- to improve reporting on Council's investments and their performance.

Council has control over the interest it earns on General Fund revenues and reserves, but developer contribution interest on investments must be used for the purpose to which the contribution relates. The interest Council earns on General Fund revenue is untied and forms part of Council's consolidated revenue for distribution across services that are not funded by restricted funds.

4.9 Loan borrowings

Council has no debt. In order to address the backlog issue, new borrowings of up to \$42 million are proposed in the LTFP.

4.10 Cash reserves and restrictions

Council has a number of cash reserves that are either a legislative requirement (externally restricted) or were made through a Council decision (internally restricted).

Establishing cash reserves is a financial management strategy to provide funds for future expenditures that could not otherwise be financed during a single year without having a material impact on the budget. For example, local government elections occur every four years, so Council sets aside one quarter of the estimated cost of this activity each financial year.

The balance of cash reserves as at 30 June 2022 is \$43,680,000 comprising:

- externally restricted reserves \$22,582,000
- internally restricted reserves \$17,374,000
- unrestricted cash \$ 3,324,000

Council's external reserves are made up of unexpended loans, developer contributions, stormwater and domestic waste management.

Council's internal reserves are Plant and Vehicle replacement, employees leave entitlements, deposits, retentions and bonds, bus shelters, election, future major expenditure, park scape improvements, risk management, technology and Financial Assistance Grant – paid in advance.

4.11 Developer contributions

The Environmental Planning and Assessment Act (1979) enables Council to levy contributions for public amenities and services required because of development.

Council's adopted Developer Contributions Plan (section 7.11 and 7.12 Developer Contribution Plan) provides funds for council-wide application in the areas of:



- roads
- parking
- open space
- community facilities.

The Contributions Plan contains detailed schedules of works for which development contributions are required. The plan estimates projected future contributions of approximately \$5.6 million over the 10 year life of the plans to fund new and upgraded facilities projects. A balance of \$11.27 million is held, as at 30 June 2022.

4.12 Discretionary and regulatory fees and charges

Council can raise revenues by adopting a fee or charge for services or facilities. Fees and charges are reviewed on an annual basis in conjunction with the preparation of the annual budget.

The fees and charges which Council can charge can be split into two categories:

- Regulatory fees these fees are generally determined by state government legislation, and primarily relate to building, development or compliance activities. Council has no control over the calculation or any annual increases of these fees and charges.
- 2. Discretionary fees Council has the capacity to determine the charge or fee for discretionary works or services such as the use of community facilities and access to community services.

4.13 Disposal of Council assets policy

All asset disposal is required to comply with the Disposal of Council Assets Policy. Prior to disposal, assessment needs to be made to ensure no other section of Council has a need for the asset and there is no legal requirement to maintain the asset. Items of historical or cultural significance should be retained and properly archived.

4.14 Asset management

Strathfield Council is the custodian of assets with a gross replacement value of \$658.9 million and a depreciated value of approximately \$144.5 million, as at 30 June 2022.

As custodian of these assets, Council is responsible for establishing and implementing optimal asset management strategies and practices in line with Council's Policy and Procedures, that enable the assets to be sustained and related levels of service acceptable to the community to be provided at the minimal Life Cycle Cost (LCC) whilst controlling exposure to risk and loss.



Asset Class	Current Gross Replacement Cost (\$'000)	Net Replacement Costs \$,000	Annual Depreciation (\$'000)
Buildings	68,616	47,084	703
Roads	195,617	153,388	2822
Bridges	14,181	9760	129
Footpaths	45,615	36,162	568
Bulk earthworks	38,640	38,640	0
Stormwater	86,729	50,017	865
Open space and recreation	55,825	39,774	1839
Non-infrastructure assets	153,696	139,530	2842
TOTAL	658,919	514,356	9,768

Table 8 Asset values and annual depreciation as at 30 June 2022

As part of Council's sustainability review, the asset management strategy was reviewed through the updating of its asset data for buildings, roads, bridges, footpaths and kerb and gutter. This review and analysis demonstrated that the asset condition has worsened since 2019, with the backlog ratio increasing from 0.25% to 4.21%. To address the increasing backlog issue, Council needs to spend more on renewing its assets. Council is planning to spend around \$11.8m per year to reduce the backlog to 3.1% over the 10 year LTFP planning period and improve the safety and condition of the community's assets.

4.15 Workforce Plan

Our One Team, One Council, Moving Forward is Council's Workforce Management Plan. This supports Council's values and key directions and assists Council in achieving its community vision.

This LTFP caters for the proposed restructure with the additional workforce costs included. Currently, 7.2% of the workforce have been employed for 20 years or more, 76% of staff have been employed for less than five years. The average employee tenure is six years.

4.16 Long Term Financial Plan Assumptions

The long term financial model requires Council to identify all material items of revenue and expenditure and determine the external and internal influences that could significantly impact on Council's finances.



In preparing the LTFP, the following underpinning principles have been adopted:

- Population growth
- Increase in inflation
- Interest rate movements
- Revenue and expenditure
- Improvements cost reductions, income increases, new resources and efficiency improvements.

4.16.1 Population forecasts

Population growth also has a significant influence on asset provision and long term financial sustainability. Profile ID forecast average population increase of 1% annually, with the population expected to increase from 45,930 in 20/21 to 48,649 in 2026/27.

4.16.2 Inflation

The annual inflation rate is 7.3%, above the market forecast of 7.0%. On a quarterly basis consumer prices went up 1.8% in 2022. Inflation should moderate to around 5.5% in the middle of 2023, before falling to 3.5% by the end of 2023. By the middle of 2024, inflation is forecast to "normalise" to 2.75%, which is inside the RBA's 2-3% target range.

The LTFP has modelled an inflation in accordance with the following table.

Table 9 Inflation

Year	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27 onwards
СРІ	4.0%	3.5%	2.5%	2.5%

4.16.3 Interest rate movements

The current Reserve Bank of Australia (RBA) cash rate is 2.85%.

Council has used an average of 2.8% as the investment interest rate over the life of this LTFP. Interest rates have been historically low, with an 0.8% interest rate assumption in 2022/23. However, as the RBA moves to keep inflation under control, interest rates are expected to rise. New debt has been modelled above current loan interest rates at 4% pa.

4.16.4 Revenue and expenditure assumptions

The following table outlines Council's planning assumptions by revenue and expenditure types. These assumptions have been reviewed by a lending authority to ensure reliability for capacity to repay new borrowings.

Note: The assumptions included in the following tables are those which could have a material impact on Council's finances.



Year	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28 onwards
Rate peg	3.7%	3.0%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%
Annual charges	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%
Fees and charges	3.5%	3.5%	3.5%	3.5%	3.5%
Employee benefits and costs	4.0%	3.75%	3.5%	3.0%	2.5%
Materials and contracts	4.0%	3.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%
Other expenditure	10.0% ¹	4.00%	3.05	2.5%	2.5%

Table 10 Revenue and expenditure assumptions for all scenarios

4.16.5 Improvements

Council has completed an organisational service review to identify improvement opportunities that can guide Council with a productivity improvement plan and cost savings and/or increased income.

The organisational service review forms one of the key elements to support a special rate variation (SRV) application to be implemented in 2023.

This organisational service review and improvement plan focus on cost containment strategies and productivity improvements that have been utilised by Council in the past and present, as well as opportunities for improvement in the future.

Council has identified and implemented past improvements with an estimated annual benefit of \$2.2 million, which have been included in Councils income and costs structures and LTFP. Some of these improvements were the closure of High Street library and Hudson Park golf course, upgrade to golf driving range, closure of aged care centre.

In addition, Council has identified further net benefits of \$1.3 million annually to be implemented as part of the SRV process and included in this revised LTFP. The following improvements include:

- review of community bus service potentially stop service
- domestic waste management charge review how much is it contributing to financial sustainability of organisation
- driving range business plan to improve return
- reduce ICT infrastructure hosting costs by rationalising resources and decommissioning unused and old systems

¹ Allowance for significant increases in energy and insurance costs for 2023/24



- review of rates structure (base amount to minimums) and industrial subcategories
- undertake off-street parking review to increase income generation
- maximise revenue from property portfolio.

Potential future improvements have also been identified; however, these require further research, analysis and consideration by Council. Some examples of these are a procurement review, review salary system, non-core service review, evaluation of environmental levy. Council will also create a comprehensive service review program that will drive further productivity and efficiency gains.

5 Scenario 1 – Base Case Business as Usual

Council operates two separate businesses General Fund and Domestic Waste. The following scenario information for 1 and 2 relate to General Fund operations.

5.1 Introduction

The base case scenario or business as usual outlines what would happen if Council did nothing apart from implement the Improvement Plan benefits, transfer Domestic Waste Management funds, rate category restructure and apply the revised annual renewal spend. The outcome means Council would have:

- An average operating deficit for 10 year forecast period is estimated at \$12.4 million pa
- Insufficient money to maintain current service levels
- Inadequate funding for infrastructure renewal
- An underfunding for expected growth and expanded services
- Depleted general fund cash by 2027.

This scenario results in the need to reduce service delivery and will lead to an overall deterioration of the average asset portfolio, and forecasts consolidate operating deficits to 2033.

5.2 Components included in scenario

Under this scenario the following actions will be taken:

- Apply to the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal for:
 - a permanent continuing rate increase a one year 20.3% (Domestic waste transfer) above the rate peg or 24% including rate peg; and
 - replace Council's Base Rate structure with a Minimum Rates structure. The minimum rate of \$1,200 would be introduced incrementally over a four year period.
- Implement the recommendations from Council's Organisation Service Review and Improvement Program. These improvements will reduce the size of the funding shortfall with the initial net benefit of some \$1.3 million in 2023/24 increasing to an estimated \$2.5 million over the 10 year forecast period.
- Improve the equity of the current rating structure through the following actions:
 - Transfer \$4 million of Council's Domestic Waste Management (DWM) revenue into general revenue.



- Introduce business rate subcategories for industrial areas and the Strathfield CBD.
- Improve the safety and condition of Council assets through the allocation of \$11.8 million per year.

5.3 Sustainability assessment

This scenario is not financially sustainable and not recommended.

The following graph illustrates that the estimated operating deficit for 2032/33 is \$15.6 million with Council running out of cash in 2027.



5.4 Sensitivity analysis

The LTFP contains several assumptions based on various sources such as population growth, inflation and wage markets. Variations in these assumptions during the life of the plan may have a significant impact on Council's future financial plans. The assumptions in the Base Case scenario have been tested for sensitivity to both favourable and unfavourable fluctuations in revenues and expenditure, with particular reference to rates income and employee costs.

A 1% increase in total operating costs is \$490,000 and this represents an increase in rates income of 2.3%.



6 Scenario 2 – Long Term Sustainability

6.1 Introduction

This scenario requires a combination of improvement savings identified in Council's Improvement Program, the transfer of Council's Domestic Waste Management (DWM) income to the General Fund and an application for a special rate variation to enable Council to deliver current services and improve assets to the community, while becoming financially sustainable over the longer term. This scenario will also enable Council to address its ongoing core deficits in the General Fund and its cash position, ensuring Council is more resilient and responsive to shocks and unexpected events in the future.

6.2 Components included in this scenario

Under this scenario the following actions will need to be taken:

- Apply to the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal for:
 - a permanent continuing rate increase over four years of 99.8%, including the rate peg; and
 - replace Council's Base Rate structure with a Minimum Rates structure. The minimum rate of \$1,200 would be introduced incrementally over a four year period.
- Implement the recommendations from Council's Organisation Service Review and Improvement Program. These improvements will reduce the size of the funding shortfall, with the initial net benefit of some \$1.3 million in 2023/24 increasing to an estimated \$2.5 million over the 10 year forecast period.
- Improve the equity of the current rating structure through the following actions:
 - Transfer \$4 million of Council's Domestic Waste Management (DWM) revenue into general revenue.
 - Introduce business rate subcategories for industrial areas and the Strathfield CBD.
- Improve the safety and condition of Council assets through the allocation of \$11.8 million per year into the renewal and asset maintenance plan.
- Borrow up to \$42 million to fund an element of the backlog issue to improve the condition of assets and maintain a positive unrestricted cash position for the life of the LTFP.

6.3 Sustainability assessment

Council can deliver consolidated surpluses with a special rate variation and address the core deficits in the General Fund, which finances all services and infrastructure except for domestic waste operations. Without the rate increase, there will be a need to generate savings through service rationalisation to create a fully funded operating position, enabling an appropriate level of fully funded asset renewal expenditure.

The special rate variation will ensure Council's ongoing financial sustainability with surpluses in the General Fund estimated from 2026/27.



The impact of implementing Council's preferred four year SRV option, while addressing the rate structure equity issue, will enable Council to meet the following objectives:

- Maintain and improve council assets
- Achieve sufficient cash reserves
- Achieve a fully funded operating position
- Secure continued service delivery.

This is illustrated in the following graph where Council estimates operating surpluses and a positive sound cash position:



The annual investment of \$11.8 million in the asset renewal program has a positive impact on the backlog log ratio as detailed in the following graph:





A key outcome of this financial strategy is to improve Council's financial sustainability, address the backlog issue, improve productivity, efficiency and introduce a more equitable rating structure.

6.4 Sensitivity analysis

There may be a number of risks associated with any long term financial planning predictions. Risk can be minimised by regular review of LTFP assumptions, incorporation of risk assessment in all Major Project reviews, and modelling of scenarios.

The following is a range of identified external risks that may also impact on the LTFP should they eventuate as they could result in a significant change in operating revenue or expenditure and the need to review service levels:

- Budget reductions in state and federal governments may impact future funding provisions of grants and contributions.
- Continued increased cost-shifting from other levels of government may adversely impact current expenditure levels of Council.
- Climate change and its effect on council assets (roads, drainage, footpaths).
- Global issues impacting cost and supply of materials.

7 Long-term financial sustainability

7.1 Conclusion

Council has begun the process to prepare two Special Rate Variation (SRV) applications to the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) for discussion with the community. Both applications are proposed to come into effect from 1 July 2023.

The first application seeks to increase Council's rates income with a special variation.

Council is proposing two options for an SRV, either a one-off increase or increases over four years for community consultation. The SRV will apply to all rate categories and will generate income to address funding gaps, renew assets and maintain services. The SRV would be supported by a loan program to raise funds to commence asset backlog work.

The second application seeks to replace Council's Base Rate structure with a Minimum Rates structure. The second application to IPART is for a minimum rate structure that will allow the council to transition to a more equitable rates structure over the medium term.

Having considered a number of options, Council's preferred option is the four year option. Regardless of the option, the domestic waste transfer that represents a 20.3% SRV increase is included in the first year.

Council seeks to introduce these changes from 1 July 2023.

8 Financial Statements

Following are the 10 year financial forecasts for each scenario with regard to Councils consolidated and General Fund positions. This includes the Income and Cashflows Statements.

8.1 Scenario one - Base Case

Following are the income statements, balance sheets and cash flow statements for Council's consolidated position and general fund position for this scenario.

8.1.1 Consolidated Position

Income Statement

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
	Year Type	Budget	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
Rates & Charges		\$19,683	\$20,804	\$26,074	\$27,185	\$28,344	\$29,365	\$30,443	\$31,456	\$32,511	\$33,551	\$34,603
Special Rates		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ordinary Rate SRV		\$0	\$3,996	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annual Charges		\$13,804	\$14,492	\$15,236	\$15,963	\$16,725	\$17,412	\$18,139	\$18,834	\$19,561	\$20,285	\$21,023
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES		\$33,487	\$39,292	\$41,310	\$43,148	\$45,068	\$46,777	\$48,582	\$50,291	\$52,072	\$53,837	\$55,626
User Charges and fees		\$5,040	\$5,216	\$5,399	\$5,588	\$5,784	\$5,986	\$6,195	\$6,412	\$6,637	\$6,869	\$7,109
Other revenues		\$2,970	\$3,089	\$3,197	\$3,277	\$3,359	\$3,443	\$3,529	\$3,617	\$3,707	\$3,800	\$3,895
Interest and Investment Income		\$441	\$979	\$754	\$510	\$338	\$76	-\$177	-\$426	-\$675	-\$916	-\$1,149
Other Income		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Revenue		\$0	-\$3,108	-\$2,075	-\$2,129	-\$2,184	-\$2,239	-\$2,297	-\$2,355	-\$2,415	-\$2,477	-\$2,540
TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE		\$41,938	\$45,469	\$48,585	\$50,394	\$52,365	\$54,043	\$55,832	\$57,539	\$59,326	\$61,113	\$62,942
Grants & Contributions - Operating Purposes		\$2,376	\$2,424	\$2,472	\$2,521	\$2,572	\$2,623	\$2,676	\$2,729	\$2,784	\$2,840	\$2,896
Grants & Contributions for Capital Purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Income from Joint Ventures		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Gains from disposal assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income excl Gains on Asset Disposal		\$72,070	\$66,845	\$70,010	\$56,887	\$58,909	\$60,638	\$62,480	\$64,240	\$66,082	\$67,925	\$69,810
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (Excl. Capital)		\$44,314	\$47,892	\$51,057	\$52,915	\$54,937	\$56,666	\$58,508	\$60,268	\$62,110	\$63,953	\$65,838
Employee Benefits		\$23,128	\$24,053	\$24,955	\$25,829	\$26,603	\$27,401	\$28,087	\$28,789	\$29,508	\$30,246	\$31,002
Materials and Contracts		\$18,965	\$19,993	\$20,999	\$21,789	\$22,610	\$23,356	\$24,139	\$24,888	\$25,665	\$26,438	\$27,222
Borrowing Costs		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Depreciation & Amortisation		\$10,334	\$11,528	\$12,649	\$13,360	\$14,073	\$14,786	\$15,502	\$16,221	\$16,941	\$17,662	\$18,383
Other Expenses		\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$3	\$3
Losses on disposal of assets		\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal Charges		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Expenses		\$0	\$2,227	\$1,196	\$594	\$604	\$421	\$432	\$443	\$454	\$465	\$477
TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIO	NS	\$52,729	\$57,804	\$59,801	\$61,573	\$63,892	\$65,968	\$68,161	\$70,343	\$72,571	\$74,814	\$77,086
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital)		-\$8,415	-\$9,911	-\$8,743	-\$8,658	-\$8,955	-\$9, 302	-\$9,653	-\$10,075	-\$10,461	-\$10,861	-\$11,248
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital and Asset Sale	s)	-\$8,115	-\$9,911	-\$8,743	-\$8,658	-\$8,955	-\$9, 302	-\$9,653	-\$10,075	-\$10,461	-\$10,861	-\$11,248
OPERATING RESULT (Incl. Capital)		\$19,341	\$9,041	\$10,209	-\$4,686	-\$4,983	-\$5,330	-\$5,681	-\$6,103	-\$6,489	-\$6,889	-\$7,276

Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Cash & Cash Equivalents	\$11,973	-\$6,833	-\$16,602	-\$25,724	-\$34,459	-\$42,915	-\$51,202	-\$59,486	-\$67,526	-\$75,311	-\$82,724
Investments - Current	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000
Receivables - Current	\$3,719	\$4,667	\$4,794	\$5,077	\$5,280	\$5,452	\$5,671	\$5,855	\$6,049	\$6,247	\$6,442
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Current	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91
Other Current Assets	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413
Current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	\$53,197	\$35,338	\$25,695	\$16,857	\$8,325	\$41	-\$8,027	-\$16,127	-\$23,973	-\$31,560	-\$38,778
Investments - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Infrastructure Property & Equip	\$529,041	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0
Investments (Equity Method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Receivables - Non-Current	\$2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$O	\$O	\$0	\$O	\$O	\$O	\$0
Inventories - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capital Works in Progress	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Non-Current Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS	\$529,042	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
TOTAL ASSETS	\$582,239	\$591,280	\$601,490	\$596,803	\$591,820	\$586,490	\$580,810	\$574,707	\$568,218	\$561,329	\$554,052
Payables - Current	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221
Contract Liabilities - Current	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245
Lease Liabilities - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0
Income Received in Advance	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481
Borrowings - current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Current	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551
Payables - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Lease Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Borrowings - Non current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Non-Current	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216

Balance Sheet (continued)

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767
NET ASSETS	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562	\$525,285
Accumulated Surplus	\$213,551	\$232,892	\$241,933	\$252,143	\$247,456	\$242,473	\$237,143	\$231,463	\$225,360	\$218,871	\$211,982
Revaluation Reserves	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580
Other Reserves	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Council Interest Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Non-Controlling Equity Interest	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY OPENING BALANCE	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Changes in Accounting Standards	\$O	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$O	\$O	\$O	\$0	\$O	\$0
Correction of Prior Period Balance	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restated Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Net Operating Result for the Year	\$19,341	\$9,041	\$10,209	-\$4,686	-\$4,983	-\$5,330	-\$5,681	-\$6,103	-\$6,489	-\$6,889	-\$7,276
Gain / (Loss) on Reval of PP&E	-\$0	\$O	-\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0
Fair Value Movement on Investments	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Total Comprehensive Income	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Comprehensive Income	\$19,341	\$9,041	\$10,209	-\$4,686	-\$4,983	-\$5,330	-\$5,681	-\$6,103	-\$6,489	-\$6,889	-\$7,276
Transfers between Equity Items	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY CLOSING BALANCE	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562	\$525,285

Cashflow Statement

Cashflow Statement

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Total Own Source Revenue	\$42,575	\$44,523	\$48,459	\$50,110	\$52,162	\$53,871	\$55,614	\$57,355	\$59,132	\$60,915	\$62,747
Grants and Contributions	\$2,376	\$2,424	\$2,472	\$2,521	\$2,572	\$2,623	\$2,676	\$2,729	\$2,784	\$2,840	\$2,896
Other Income from Continuing Operations	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	\$0
Employee Benefits	\$23,128	\$24,053	\$24,955	\$25 <i>,</i> 829	\$26,603	\$27,401	\$28,087	\$28,789	\$29,508	\$30,246	\$31,002
Materials and Contracts	\$18,965	\$19,993	\$20,999	\$21,789	\$22,610	\$23 <i>,</i> 356	\$24,139	\$24 <i>,</i> 888	\$25,665	\$26,438	\$27,222
Other Expenses from Continuing Operations	\$302	\$2,229	\$1,198	\$596	\$606	\$424	\$434	\$445	\$456	\$468	\$479
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS	\$2,556	\$671	\$3,779	\$4,419	\$4,914	\$5,313	\$5,630	\$5,963	\$6,286	\$6,603	\$6,940
Sale of Current Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Long-Term Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Securities (Equity Method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of IPP&E	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Real Estate Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Current Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Long-Term Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Securities (equity method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of IPP&E	\$25,018	\$38,430	\$32,501	\$17,512	\$17,621	\$17,740	\$17,888	\$18,219	\$18,298	\$18,360	\$18,325
Purchase of Real Estate / Other	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(Purchase) / Sale of CWIP	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING	-\$25,018	-\$38,430	-\$32,501	-\$17,512	-\$17,621	-\$17,740	-\$17,888	-\$18,219	-\$18,298	-\$18,360	-\$18,325
Proceeds from Grants and Contributions - Capital purposes	\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3 <i>,</i> 972	\$3 <i>,</i> 972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3 <i>,</i> 972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Proceeds from Borrowings	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Loan repayments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal dividends paid	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING	\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Opening Cash	\$43,680	\$48,973	\$30,167	\$20,398	\$11,276	\$2,541	-\$5,915	-\$14,202	-\$22,486	-\$30,526	-\$38,311
Change in Cash	\$5,293	-\$18,806	-\$9,769	-\$9,122	-\$8,735	-\$8,456	-\$8,286	-\$8,285	-\$8,040	-\$7,785	-\$7,413
CLOSING CASH	\$48,973	\$30,167	\$20,398	\$11,276	\$2,541	-\$5,915	-\$14,202	-\$22,486	-\$30,526	-\$38,311	-\$45,724
TOTAL CASH AND LIQUID INVESTMENTS	\$48,973	\$30,167	\$20,398	\$11,276	\$2,541	-\$5,915	-\$14,202	-\$22,486	-\$30,526	-\$38,311	-\$45,724
Transfers to Reserves	\$32,464	\$20,447	\$20,933	\$6,327	\$6,945	\$7,308	\$7,716	\$8,095	\$8,487	\$8,895	\$9,299
Transfers from Reserves	\$21,815	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3 <i>,</i> 972
Internally Restricted Cash	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405
Externally Restricted Cash	\$35,127	\$36,622	\$38,602	\$40,957	\$43,931	\$47,266	\$51,011	\$54,506	\$59,021	\$63,298	\$67,978
Unrestricted Cash	-\$3,559	-\$23,860	-\$35,610	-\$47,086	-\$58,795	-\$70,586	-\$82,617	-\$94,398	-\$106,953	-\$119,014	-\$131,107

8.1.2 General Fund Position

Income Statement

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Base case

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
	Year Type	Budget	Forecast									
Entity		General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund
	Entity Abv	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF
Rates & Charges		\$19,683	\$20,804	\$26,074	\$27,185	\$28,344	\$29,365	\$30,443	\$31,456	\$32,511	\$33,551	\$34,603
Special Rates		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ordinary Rate SRV		\$0	\$3,996	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annual Charges		\$494	\$519	\$545	\$571	\$599	\$623	\$649	\$674	\$700	\$726	\$752
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES		\$20,177	\$25,318	\$26,619	\$27,756	\$28,942	\$29,988	\$31,092	\$32,130	\$33,211	\$34,277	\$35,355
User Charges and fees		\$5 <i>,</i> 035	\$5,211	\$5,394	\$5,582	\$5,778	\$5,980	\$6,189	\$6,406	\$6,630	\$6,862	\$7,102
Other revenues		\$2,718	\$2,827	\$2,926	\$2,999	\$3,074	\$3,151	\$3,229	\$3,310	\$3,393	\$3,478	\$3 <i>,</i> 565
Interest and Investment Income		\$417	\$823	\$535	\$259	-\$12	-\$337	-\$664	-\$997	-\$1,340	-\$1,688	-\$2,039
Other Income		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Revenue		\$0	\$1,008	\$2,165	\$2,238	\$2,314	\$2,393	\$2,475	\$2,559	\$2,647	\$2,737	\$2,831
TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE		\$28,347	\$35,188	\$37,638	\$38,834	\$40,095	\$41,175	\$42,322	\$43,409	\$44,540	\$45,667	\$46,814
Grants & Contributions - Operating Purposes		\$2,302	\$2,348	\$2,395	\$2,443	\$2,492	\$2,542	\$2,592	\$2,644	\$2,697	\$2,751	\$2,806
Grants & Contributions for Capital Purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Income from Joint Ventures		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Gains from disposal assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	1.5
Income excl Gains on Asset Disposal		\$58,405	\$56,488	\$58,986	\$45,249	. ,	. ,	. ,		. ,	\$52,390	. ,
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (Excl. Capital)		\$30,649	\$37,536	\$40,033	\$41,277	\$42,587	\$43,716	\$44,914	\$46,053	\$47,238	\$48,418	\$49,620
Employee Benefits		\$21,858	\$22,732	\$23,585	\$24,410		. ,	\$26,544	. ,			
Materials and Contracts		\$13,446	\$14,253	\$15,058	\$15,700	\$16,369	\$16,959	\$17,581	\$18,166		\$19,376	\$19,984
Borrowing Costs		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$0	\$0
Depreciation & Amortisation		\$10,334	\$11,528	\$12,649	\$13,360	\$14,073	\$14,786		\$16,221	\$16,941	\$17,662	\$18,383
Other Expenses		-\$2,255	-\$2,345	-\$2,427	-\$2,488	-\$2,550	-\$2,614	-\$2,679	-\$2,746	-\$2,815	-\$2,885	-\$2,957
Losses on disposal of assets		\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal Charges		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Expenses		\$0	\$2,227	\$1,196	\$594							
TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS		\$43,683	\$48,396	\$50,060	\$51,576	\$53,638	\$55,449	\$57,380	\$59,292	\$61,244	\$63,204	\$65,186
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital)		-\$13,034	-\$10,860	-\$10,027	-\$10,299	-\$11,051	-\$11,733	-\$12,466	-\$13,239	-\$14,006	-\$14,786	-\$15,566
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital and Asset Sales)		-\$12,734	-\$10,860	-\$10,027	-\$10,299	-\$11,051	-\$11,733	-\$12,466	-\$13,239	-\$14,006	-\$14,786	
OPERATING RESULT (Incl. Capital)		\$14,722	\$8,093	\$8,925	-\$6,327	-\$7,079	-\$7,761	-\$8,494	-\$9,267	-\$10,034	-\$10,814	-\$11,594
Income from Non-Controlling Interests		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
	Year Type	Budget	Forecast	Forecast								
Cash & Cash Equivalents		\$4,158	-\$15,596	-\$26,650	-\$37,413	-\$48,243	-\$59,130	-\$70,229	-\$81,678	-\$93,263	-\$104,973	-\$116,703
Investments - Current		\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000
Receivables - Current		\$3,719	\$4,667	\$4,794	\$5,077	\$5,280	\$5,452	\$5,671	\$5,855	\$6,049	\$6,247	\$6,442
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Current		\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91
Other Current Assets		\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413
Current Assets Held for Resale		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS		45,382	26,575	15,648	5,168	-5,459	-16,174	-27,054	-38,319	-49,710	-61,222	-72,758
Receivable Collection Days		\$67	\$66	\$67	\$67	\$66	\$67	\$67	\$66	\$67	\$67	\$67
Investments - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Infrastructure Property & Equip		\$529,041	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
Intangible Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investments (Equity Method)		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Receivables - Non-Current		\$2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capital Works in Progress		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investment Property		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Non-Current Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-current Assets Held for Resale		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS		\$529,042	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
Inventory Days		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL ASSETS		\$574,424	\$582,517	\$591,442	\$585,115	\$578,036	\$570,275	\$561,782	\$552,515	\$542,481	\$531,667	\$520,073
Payables - Current		\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221
Contract Liabilities - Current		\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245
Lease Liabilities - Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income Received in Advance		\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481
Borrowings - current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Current		\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES		\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551
Payables Days		\$413	\$572	\$530	\$505	\$536	\$524	\$521	\$527	\$524	\$524	\$525
Payables - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Liabilities - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Lease Liabilities - Non-Current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Borrowings - Non current		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Non-Current		\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES		\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL LIABILITIES		\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767
NET ASSETS		\$545,657	\$553,750	\$562,675	\$556,348	\$549,269	\$541,508	\$533.015	\$523,748	\$513,714	\$502,900	\$491,306

Balance Sheet (continued)

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Accumulated Surplus		\$210,355	\$225,077	\$233,170	\$242,095	\$235,768	\$228,689	\$220,928	\$212,435	\$203,168	\$193,134	\$182,320
Revaluation Reserves		\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580
Other Reserves		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Council Interest Opening Balance		\$530,935	\$545,657	\$553,750	\$562,675	\$556,348	\$549,269	\$541,508	\$533,015	\$523,748	\$513,714	\$502,900
Non-Controlling Equity Interest		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY OPENING BALANCE		\$530,935	\$545,657	\$553,750	\$562,675	\$556,348	\$549,269	\$541,508	\$533,015	\$523,748	\$513,714	\$502,900
Changes in Accounting Standards		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Correction of Prior Period Balance		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restated Opening Balance		\$530,935	\$545,657	\$553,750	\$562,675	\$556,348	\$549,269	\$541,508	\$533,015	\$523,748	\$513,714	\$502,900
Net Operating Result for the Year		\$14,722	\$8,093	\$8,925	-\$6,327	-\$7,079	-\$7,761	-\$8,494	-\$9,267	-\$10,034	-\$10,814	-\$11,594
Gain / (Loss) on Reval of PP&E		-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0
Fair Value Movement on Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Total Comprehensive Income		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Comprehensive Income		\$14,722	\$8,093	\$8,925	-\$6,327	-\$7,079	-\$7,761	-\$8,494	-\$9,267	-\$10,034	-\$10,814	-\$11,594
Transfers between Equity Items		\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY CLOSING BALANCE		\$545,657	\$553,750	\$562,675	\$556,348	\$549,269	\$541,508	\$533,015	\$523,748	\$513,714	\$502,900	\$491,306

Cashflow

Cashflow Statement

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Total Own Source Revenue		\$28,984	\$34,242	\$37,512	\$38,550	\$39,892	\$41,003	\$42,103	\$43,225	\$44,346	\$45,469	\$46,619
Grants and Contributions		\$2,302	\$2,348	\$2,395	\$2,443	\$2,492	\$2,542	\$2,592	\$2,644	\$2,697	\$2,751	\$2,806
Other Income from Continuing Operations		\$0	-\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	\$0
Employee Benefits		\$21,858	\$22,732	\$23,585	\$24,410	\$25,143	\$25 <i>,</i> 897	\$26,544	\$27,208	\$27,888	\$28,585	\$29,300
Materials and Contracts		\$13,446	\$14,253	\$15,058	\$15,700	\$16,369	\$16,959	\$17,581	\$18,166	\$18,776	\$19,376	\$19,984
Other Expenses from Continuing Operations		-\$1,955	-\$118	-\$1,232	-\$1,894	-\$1,946	-\$2,193	-\$2,247	-\$2,304	-\$2,361	-\$2,420	-\$2,481
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS		-\$2,063	-\$277	\$2,496	\$2,778	\$2,819	\$2,881	\$2,817	\$2,799	\$2,741	\$2,678	\$2,622
Sale of Current Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Long-Term Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Securities (Equity Method)		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Property		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of IPP&E		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Real Estate Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Intangible Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Assets Held for Resale		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Current Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Long-Term Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Securities (equity method)		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Property		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of IPP&E		\$25,018	\$38,430	\$32,501	\$17,512	\$17,621	\$17,740	\$17 <i>,</i> 888	\$18,219	\$18,298	\$18,360	\$18,325
Purchase of Real Estate / Other		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Intangible Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(Purchase) / Sale of CWIP		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING		-\$25,018	-\$38,430	-\$32,501	-\$17,512	-\$17,621	-\$17,740	-\$17,888	-\$18,219	-\$18,298	-\$18,360	-\$18,325
Proceeds from Grants and Contributions - Capital purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Proceeds from Borrowings		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Loan repayments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal dividends paid		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Opening Cash		\$40,484	\$41,158	\$21,404	\$10,350	-\$413	-\$11,243	-\$22,130	-\$33,229	-\$44,678	-\$56,263	-\$67,973
Change in Cash		\$674	-\$19,755	-\$11,053	-\$10,763	-\$10,830	-\$10,887	-\$11,099	-\$11,448	-\$11,586	-\$11,709	-\$11,730
CLOSING CASH		\$41,158	\$21,404	\$10,350	-\$413	-\$11,243	-\$22,130	-\$33,229	-\$44,678	-\$56,263	-\$67,973	-\$79,703
TOTAL CASH AND LIQUID INVESTMENTS		\$41,158	\$21,404	\$10,350	-\$413	-\$11,243	-\$22,130	-\$33,229	-\$44,678	-\$56,263	-\$67,973	-\$79,703
Transfers to Reserves		\$27,845	\$19,499	\$19,649	\$4,686	\$4,850	\$4,876	\$4,904	\$4,931	\$4,941	\$4,971	\$4,981
Transfers from Reserves		\$21,815	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Internally Restricted Cash		\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405
Externally Restricted Cash		\$27,312	\$27,859	\$28,555	\$29,269	\$30,147	\$31,051	\$31,983	\$32,315	\$33,284	\$33,636	33999.0151
Unrestricted Cash		-\$3,559	-\$23,860	-\$35,610	-\$47,086	-\$58,795	-\$ 70,58 6	-\$82,617	-\$94,398	-\$106,953	-\$119,014	-\$131,107

8.2 Scenario two – Long Term Sustainability

Following are the income statements, balance sheets and cash flow statements for Council's consolidated position and general fund position for this scenario.

8.2.1 Consolidated Position

Income Statement

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Scenario 2 Long Term Sustainability

					•			-				
	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
	Year Type	Budget	Forecast									
Rates & Charges		\$19,683	\$20,804	\$28,143	\$30,427	\$36,125	\$42,156	\$43,703	\$45,158	\$46,672	\$48,166	\$49,675
Special Rates		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ordinary Rate SRV		\$0	\$5,964	\$1,040	\$4,221	\$4,564	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annual Charges		\$13,804	\$14,492	\$15,236	\$15,963	\$16,725	\$17,412	\$18,139	\$18,834	\$19,561	\$20,285	\$21,023
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES		\$33,487	\$41,260	\$44,420	\$50,612	\$57,414	\$59,568	\$61,843	\$63,992	\$66,233	\$68,451	\$70,698
User Charges and fees		\$5,040	\$5,216	\$5,399	\$5,588	\$5,784	\$5,986	\$6,195	\$6,412	\$6,637	\$6,869	\$7,109
Other revenues		\$2,970	\$3,089	\$3,197	\$3,277	\$3,359	\$3,443	\$3,529	\$3,617	\$3,707	\$3,800	\$3,895
Interest and Investment Income		\$441	\$979	\$1,784	\$1,577	\$1,778	\$1,830	\$1,937	\$2,075	\$2,237	\$2,432	\$2,662
Other Income		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Revenue		\$0	-\$3,108	-\$2,075	-\$2,129	-\$2,184	-\$2,239	-\$2,297	-\$2,355	-\$2,415	-\$2,477	-\$2,540
TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE		\$41,938	\$47,437	\$52,724	\$58,925	\$66,150	\$68,587	\$71,208	\$73,741	\$76,399	\$79,076	\$81,826
Grants & Contributions - Operating Purposes		\$2,376	\$2,424	\$2,472	\$2,521	\$2,572	\$2,623	\$2,676	\$2,729	\$2,784	\$2,840	\$2,896
Grants & Contributions for Capital Purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Income from Joint Ventures		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Gains from disposal assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income excl Gains on Asset Disposal		\$72,070	\$68,813	\$74,149	\$65,418	\$72,694	\$75,183	\$77,855	\$80,442	\$83,154	\$85,887	\$88,694
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (Excl. Capital)		\$44,314	\$49,861	\$55,196	\$61,446	\$68,722	\$71,211	\$73,883	\$76,470	\$79,182	\$81,915	\$84,722
Employee Benefits		\$23,128	\$24,053	\$24,955	\$25,829	\$26,603	\$27,401	\$28,087	\$28,789	\$29,508	\$30,246	\$31,002
Materials and Contracts		\$18,965	\$19,993	\$20,999	\$21,789	\$22,610	\$23,356	\$24,139	\$24,888	\$25,665	\$26,438	\$27,222
Borrowing Costs		\$0	\$1,680	\$1,650	\$1,619	\$1,586	\$1,553	\$1,518	\$1,481	\$1,443	\$1,404	\$1,363
Depreciation & Amortisation		\$10,334	\$11,528	\$12,649	\$13,360	\$14,073	\$14,786	\$15,502	\$16,221	\$16,941	\$17,662	\$18,383
Other Expenses		\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$2	\$3	\$3
Losses on disposal of assets		\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal Charges		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Expenses		\$0	\$2,227	\$1,196	\$594	\$604	\$421	\$432	\$443	\$454	\$465	\$477
TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATION	NS	\$52,729	\$59,484	\$61,451	\$63,192	\$65,479	\$67,520	\$69,679	\$71,824	\$74,014	\$76,218	\$78,449
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital)		-\$8,415	-\$9,623	-\$6,254	-\$1,746	\$3,243	\$3,690	\$4,205	\$4,646	\$5,168	\$5,697	\$6,273
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital and Asset Sales	5)	-\$8,115	-\$9,623	-\$6,254	-\$1,746	\$3,243	\$3,690	\$4,205	\$4,646	\$5,168	\$5,697	\$6,273
OPERATING RESULT (Incl. Capital)		\$19,341	\$9,329	\$12,698	\$2,226	\$7,215	\$7,662	\$8,177	\$8,618	\$9,140	\$9,669	\$10,245

Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Cash & Cash Equivalents	\$11,973	-\$5,227	-\$12,044	-\$14,394	-\$11,330	-\$6,375	-\$398	\$6,466	\$14,482	\$23,688	\$34,234
Investments - Current	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000
Receivables - Current	\$3,719	\$5,030	\$5,353	\$6,442	\$7,533	\$7,778	\$8,089	\$8,351	\$8,628	\$8,910	\$9,188
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Current	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91
Other Current Assets	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413
Current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	\$53,197	\$37,306	\$30,813	\$29,553	\$33,706	\$38,907	\$45,196	\$52,321	\$60,614	\$70,102	\$80,926
Investments - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Infrastructure Property & Equip	\$529,041	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investments (Equity Method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Receivables - Non-Current	\$2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capital Works in Progress	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Non-Current Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS	\$529,042	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
TOTAL ASSETS	\$582,239	\$593,249	\$606,608	\$609,499	\$617,201	\$625,356	\$634,032	\$643,155	\$652,806	\$662,991	\$673,757
Payables - Current	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221
Contract Liabilities - Current	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245
Lease Liabilities - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income Received in Advance	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481
Borrowings - current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Current	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551
Payables - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Lease Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Borrowings - Non current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Non-Current	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216

Balance Sheet (continued)

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767
NET ASSETS	\$553,472	\$564,482	\$577,841	\$580,732	\$588,434	\$596,589	\$605,265	\$614,388	\$624,039	\$634,224	\$644,990
Accumulated Surplus	\$213,551	\$232,892	\$243,902	\$257,261	\$260,152	\$267,854	\$276,009	\$284,685	\$293,808	\$303,459	\$313,644
Revaluation Reserves	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580
Other Reserves	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Council Interest Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$564,482	\$577,841	\$580,732	\$588,434	\$596,589	\$605,265	\$614,388	\$624,039	\$634,224
Non-Controlling Equity Interest	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY OPENING BALANCE	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$564,482	\$577,841	\$580,732	\$588,434	\$596,589	\$605,265	\$614,388	\$624,039	\$634,224
Changes in Accounting Standards	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Correction of Prior Period Balance	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restated Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$564,482	\$577,841	\$580,732	\$588,434	\$596,589	\$605,265	\$614,388	\$624,039	\$634,224
Net Operating Result for the Year	\$19,341	\$11,009	\$13,359	\$2,892	\$7,702	\$8,155	\$8,676	\$9,123	\$9,651	\$10,185	\$10,766
Gain / (Loss) on Reval of PP&E	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0
Fair Value Movement on Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Total Comprehensive Income	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Comprehensive Income	\$19,341	\$11,009	\$13,359	\$2,892	\$7,702	\$8,155	\$8,676	\$9,123	\$9,651	\$10,185	\$10,766
Transfers between Equity Items	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY CLOSING BALANCE	\$553,472	\$564,482	\$577,841	\$580,732	\$588,434	\$596,589	\$605,265	\$614,388	\$624,039	\$634,224	\$644,990

Cashflow Statement

Cashflow Statement

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Total Own Source Revenue	\$42,575	\$46,128	\$52,401	\$57,836	\$65,060	\$68,342	\$70,896	\$73,479	\$76,122	\$78,794	\$81,548
Grants and Contributions	\$2,376	\$2,424	\$2,472	\$2,521	\$2,572	\$2,623	\$2,676	\$2,729	\$2,784	\$2,840	\$2,896
Other Income from Continuing Operations	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0
Employee Benefits	\$23,128	\$24,053	\$24,955	\$25,829	\$26,603	\$27,401	\$28,087	\$28,789	\$29,508	\$30,246	\$31,002
Materials and Contracts	\$18,965	\$19,993	\$20,999	\$21,789	\$22,610	\$23,356	\$24,139	\$24,888	\$25,665	\$26,438	\$27,222
Other Expenses from Continuing Operations	\$302	\$2,229	\$1,198	\$596	\$606	\$424	\$434	\$445	\$456	\$468	\$479
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS	\$2,556	\$2,277	\$7,721	\$12,144	\$17,812	\$19,784	\$20,912	\$22,087	\$23,276	\$24,481	\$25,741
Sale of Current Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Long-Term Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Securities (Equity Method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of IPP&E	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Real Estate Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Current Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Long-Term Investments	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Securities (equity method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of IPP&E	\$25,018	\$38,430	\$32,501	\$17,512	\$17,621	\$17,740	\$17,888	\$18,219	\$18,298	\$18,360	\$18,325
Purchase of Real Estate / Other	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(Purchase) / Sale of CWIP	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING	-\$25,018	-\$38,430	-\$32,501	-\$17,512	-\$17,621	-\$17,740	-\$17,888	-\$18,219	-\$18,298	-\$18,360	-\$18,325
Proceeds from Grants and Contributions - Capital purposes	\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Proceeds from Borrowings	\$0	\$42,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Loan repayments	\$0	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429
Internal dividends paid	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING	\$27,756	\$58,524	\$16,524	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543
Opening Cash	\$43,680	\$48,973	\$71,344	\$63,087	\$59,262	\$60,997	\$64,583	\$69,150	\$74,561	\$81,081	\$88,746
Change in Cash	\$5,293	\$22,370	-\$8,256	-\$3,825	\$1,734	\$3,587	\$4,567	\$5,411	\$6,521	\$7,665	\$8,959
CLOSING CASH	\$48,973	\$71,344	\$63,087	\$59,262	\$60,997	\$64,583	\$69,150	\$74,561	\$81,081	\$88,746	\$97,706
TOTAL CASH AND LIQUID INVESTMENTS	\$48,973	\$71,344	\$63,087	\$59,262	\$60,997	\$64,583	\$69,150	\$74,561	\$81,081	\$88,746	\$97,706
Transfers to Reserves	\$32,464	\$20,447	\$20,933	\$6,327	\$6,945	\$7,308	\$7,716	\$8,095	\$8,487	\$8,895	\$9,299
Transfers from Reserves	\$21,815	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Internally Restricted Cash	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405
Externally Restricted Cash	\$35,127	\$36,622	\$38,602	\$40,957	\$43,931	\$47,266	\$51,011	\$54,506	\$59,021	\$63,298	\$67,978
Unrestricted Cash	-\$3,559	\$17,317	\$7,080	\$900	-\$339	-\$88	\$734	\$2,649	\$4,655	\$8,043	\$12,322

8.2.2 General Fund Position

Income Statement

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Scenario 2 Long Term Sustainability

		0										
	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
	Year Type	Budget	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
Entity		General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund	General Fund
	Entity Abv	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF	GF
Rates & Charges		\$19,683	\$20,804	\$28,143	\$30,427	\$36,125	\$42,156	\$43,703	\$45,158	\$46,672	\$48,166	\$49,675
Special Rates		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ordinary Rate SRV		\$0	\$5,964	\$1,040	\$4,221	\$4,564	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Annual Charges		\$494	\$519	\$545	\$571	\$599	\$623	\$649	\$674	\$700	\$726	\$752
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES		\$20,177	\$27,287	\$29,729	\$35,220	\$41,288	\$42,779	\$44,353	\$45,832	\$47,372	\$48,892	\$50,428
User Charges and fees		\$5,035	\$5,211	\$5,394	\$5,582	\$5,778	\$5,980	\$6,189	\$6,406	\$6,630	\$6,862	\$7,102
Other revenues		\$2,718	\$2,827	\$2 <i>,</i> 926	\$2,999	\$3,074	\$3,151	\$3,229	\$3,310	\$3,393	\$3,478	\$3,565
Interest and Investment Income		\$417	\$823	\$1,565	\$1,326	\$1,427	\$1,416	\$1,451	\$1,504	\$1,571	\$1,660	\$1,773
Other Income		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Revenue		\$0	\$1,008	\$2,165	\$2,238	\$2,314	\$2,393	\$2,475	\$2,559	\$2,647	\$2,737	\$2,831
TOTAL OWN SOURCE REVENUE		\$28,347	\$37,156	\$41,777	\$47,365	\$53,881	\$55,719	\$57,697	\$59,611	\$61,613	\$63,629	\$65,698
Grants & Contributions - Operating Purposes		\$2,302	\$2,348	\$2,395	\$2,443	\$2,492	\$2,542	\$2,592	\$2,644	\$2,697	\$2,751	\$2,806
Grants & Contributions for Capital Purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Income from Joint Ventures		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Gains from disposal assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income excl Gains on Asset Disposal		\$58,405	\$58,457	\$63,125	\$53,780	\$60,344	\$62,233	\$64,261	\$66,227	\$68,282	\$70,352	\$72,476
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (Excl. Capital)		\$30,649	\$39,504	\$44,172	\$49,808	\$56,372	\$58,261	\$60,289	\$62,255	\$64,310	\$66,380	\$68,504
Employee Benefits		\$21,858	\$22,732	\$23,585	\$24,410	\$25,143	\$25,897	\$26,544	\$27,208	\$27,888	\$28,585	\$29,300
Materials and Contracts		\$13,446	\$14,253	\$15,058	\$15,700	\$16,369	\$16,959	\$17,581	\$18,166	\$18,776	\$19,376	\$19,984
Borrowing Costs		\$0	\$1,680	\$1,650	\$1,619	\$1,586		\$1,518	\$1,481	\$1,443	\$1,404	\$1,363
Depreciation & Amortisation		\$10,334	\$11,528	\$12,649	\$13,360	\$14,073	\$14,786	\$15,502	\$16,221	\$16,941	\$17,662	\$18,383
Other Expenses		-\$2,255	-\$2,345	-\$2,427	-\$2,488	-\$2,550	-\$2,614	-\$2,679	-\$2,746	-\$2,815	-\$2,885	-\$2,957
Losses on disposal of assets		\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Internal Charges		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Initiatives Expenses		\$0	\$2,227	\$1,196	\$594	\$604	\$421	\$432	\$443	\$454	\$465	\$477
TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS		\$43,683	\$50,076	\$51,710	\$53,195	\$55,224	\$57,002	\$58,897	\$60,773	\$62,687	\$64,608	\$66,549
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital)		-\$13,034	-\$10,572	-\$7,538	-\$3,387	\$1,148	\$1,259	\$1,392	\$1,482	\$1,623	\$1,772	\$1,955
OPERATING RESULT (Excl. Capital and Asset Sales)		-\$12,734	-\$10,572	-\$7,538	-\$3,387	\$1,148	\$1,259	\$1,392	\$1,482	\$1,623	\$1,772	\$1,955
OPERATING RESULT (Incl. Capital)		\$14,722	\$8,381	\$11,414	\$585	\$5,120	\$5,231	\$5,364	\$5,454	\$5,595	\$5,744	\$5,927

Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Cash & Cash Equivalents	\$11,973	-\$6,833	-\$16,602	-\$25,724	-\$34,459	-\$42,915	-\$51,202	-\$59,486	-\$67,526	-\$75,311	-\$82,724
Investments - Current	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000	\$37,000
Receivables - Current	\$3,719	\$4,667	\$4,794	\$5,077	\$5,280	\$5,452	\$5,671	\$5,855	\$6,049	\$6,247	\$6,442
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Current	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91	\$91
Other Current Assets	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413	\$413
Current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	\$53,197	\$35,338	\$25,695	\$16,857	\$8,325	\$41	-\$8,027	-\$16,127	-\$23,973	-\$31,560	-\$38,778
Investments - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Infrastructure Property & Equip	\$529,041	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
Intangible Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investments (Equity Method)	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Receivables - Non-Current	\$2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Right of Use and Contract Assets - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Inventories - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capital Works in Progress	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Investment Property	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Non-Current Assets	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-current Assets Held for Resale	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS	\$529,042	\$555,942	\$575,794	\$579,947	\$583,495	\$586,449	\$588,836	\$590,834	\$592,191	\$592,889	\$592,830
TOTAL ASSETS	\$582,239	\$591,280	\$601,490	\$596,803	\$591,820	\$586,490	\$580,810	\$574,707	\$568,218	\$561,329	\$554,052
Payables - Current	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221	\$15,221
Contract Liabilities - Current	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245	\$8,245
Lease Liabilities - Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Income Received in Advance	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481	\$481
Borrowings - current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Current	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604	\$4,604
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551	\$28,551
Payables - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Lease Liabilities - Non-Current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Borrowings - Non current	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Provisions - Non-Current	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216	\$216
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767	\$28,767
NET ASSETS	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562	\$525,285

Balance Sheet (continued)

Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Accumulated Surplus	\$213,551	\$232,892	\$241,933	\$252,143	\$247,456	\$242,473	\$237,143	\$231,463	\$225,360	\$218,871	\$211,982
Revaluation Reserves	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580	\$320,580
Other Reserves	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Council Interest Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Non-Controlling Equity Interest	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY OPENING BALANCE	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Changes in Accounting Standards	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Correction of Prior Period Balance	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Restated Opening Balance	\$534,131	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545,940	\$539,451	\$532,562
Net Operating Result for the Year	\$19,341	\$9,041	\$10,209	-\$4,686	-\$4,983	-\$5,330	-\$5,681	-\$6,103	-\$6,489	-\$6,889	-\$7,276
Gain / (Loss) on Reval of PP&E	-\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0	-\$0
Fair Value Movement on Investments	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Total Comprehensive Income	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Comprehensive Income	\$19,341	\$9,041	\$10,209	-\$4,686	-\$4,983	-\$5,330	-\$5,681	-\$6,103	-\$6,489	-\$6,889	-\$7,276
Transfers between Equity Items	\$0	\$O	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL EQUITY CLOSING BALANCE	\$553,472	\$562,513	\$572,723	\$568,036	\$563,053	\$557,723	\$552,043	\$545, 9 40	\$539,451	\$532,562	\$525,285

Cashflow Statement

Cashflow Statement

	Nominal Year	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033
Total Own Source Revenue		\$28,984	\$35,847	\$41,453	\$46,276	\$52,790	\$55,474	\$57,385	\$59,349	\$61,336	\$63,347	\$65,420
Grants and Contributions		\$2,302	\$2,348	\$2,395	\$2,443	\$2,492	\$2,542	\$2,592	\$2,644	\$2,697	\$2,751	\$2,806
Other Income from Continuing Operations		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	-\$0	\$0	-\$0
Employee Benefits		\$21,858	\$22,732	\$23,585	\$24,410	\$25,143	\$25,897	\$26,544	\$27,208	\$27,888	\$28,585	\$29,300
Materials and Contracts		\$13,446	\$14,253	\$15,058	\$15,700	\$16,369	\$16,959	\$17,581	\$18,166	\$18,776	\$19,376	\$19,984
Other Expenses from Continuing Operations		-\$1,955	-\$118	-\$1,232	-\$1,894	-\$1,946	-\$2,193	-\$2,247	-\$2,304	-\$2,361	-\$2,420	-\$2,481
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS		-\$2,063	\$1,328	\$6,437	\$10,503	\$15,717	\$17,353	\$18,100	\$18,923	\$19,731	\$20,556	\$21,424
Sale of Current Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Long-Term Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Securities (Equity Method)		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Investment Property		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of IPP&E		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Real Estate Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Intangible Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sale of Assets Held for Resale		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Current Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Long-Term Investments		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Securities (equity method)		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Investment Property		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of IPP&E		\$25,018	\$38,430	\$32,501	\$17,512	\$17,621	\$17,740	\$17,888	\$18,219	\$18,298	\$18,360	\$18,325
Purchase of Real Estate / Other		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Intangible Assets		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
(Purchase) / Sale of CWIP		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING		-\$25,018	-\$38,430	-\$32,501	-\$17,512	-\$17,621	-\$17,740	-\$17,888	-\$18,219	-\$18, <mark>2</mark> 98	-\$18,360	-\$18,325
Proceeds from Grants and Contributions - Capital purposes		\$27,756	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Proceeds from Borrowings		\$0	\$42,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Loan repayments		\$0	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429	\$2,429
Internal dividends paid		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING		\$27,756	\$58,524	\$16,524	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543	\$1,543
Opening Cash		\$40,484	\$41,158	\$62,580	\$53,040	\$47,574	\$47,213	\$48,368	\$50,122	\$52,369	\$55,344	\$59,084
Change in Cash		\$674	\$21,422	-\$9,540	-\$5,466	-\$361	\$1,155	\$1,754	\$2,247	\$2,975	\$3,740	\$4,642
CLOSING CASH		\$41,158	\$62,580	\$53,040	\$47,574	\$47,213	\$48,368	\$50,122	\$52,369	\$55,344	\$59,084	\$63,726
TOTAL CASH AND LIQUID INVESTMENTS		\$41,158	\$62,580	\$53,040	\$47,574	\$47,213	\$48,368	\$50,122	\$52,369	\$55,344	\$59,084	\$63,726
Transfers to Reserves		\$27,845	\$19,499	\$19,649	\$4,686	\$4,850	\$4,876	\$4,904	\$4,931	\$4,941	\$4,971	\$4,981
Transfers from Reserves		\$21,815	\$18,952	\$18,952	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972	\$3,972
Internally Restricted Cash		\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405	\$17,405
Externally Restricted Cash		\$27,312	\$27,859	\$28,555	\$29,269	\$30,147	\$31,051	\$31,983	\$32,315	\$33,284	\$33,636	33999.0151
Unrestricted Cash		-\$3,559	\$17,317	\$7,080	\$900	-\$339	-\$88	\$734	\$2,649	\$4,655	\$8,043	\$12,322